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Ms. Barbara A. McEwan
City Clerk

City of Vaughan

2141 Major Mackenzie Drive
Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

Dear Ms. McEwan:

Re: Applicant: Jane and Teston Holdings Inc.
Municipal File Numbers: OP.17.002 AND z.17.003

We are counsel to the Block 27 Landowners Group Inc. (the “Block 27").

We are writing in advance of this evening’s meeting of the Committee of the Whole, in
order to express concerns with the above noted development applications. Block 27’s
issues with the development proposal inciude, but are not limited to, the proposed
densities and land uses along the Teston Road frontage, as well as the proposed
servicing arrangement for the development.

Please forward this communication to Council in advance of its consideration of this
item. Also, please provide our firm with notice of all decisions relating to this item.

Yours truly,

MDV:MD

copy: Clients
Ms. Laura Janotta (developmentplanning@vaughan.ca)
Mr. Armine Hassakourians (armine.hassakourians@vaughan.ca)
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